
 
LONDON OFFICE  

 

 

 

1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 2ST 

Telephone 020 7973 3700 
HistoricEngland.org.uk 

 

 

Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All 
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA 

or EIR applies. 
 

 
 

 
Mr Obote Hope Direct Dial: 0207 973 3777   
London Borough of Camden     
Town Hall Our ref: L00504627   
Argyle Street     
London     
WC1H 8ND    
     
  
Dear Mr Hope 
  
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 &  
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 
ALL HALLOWS HOUSE , 15 FITZROY SQUARE , LONDON , W1T 6EF 
Application No 2016/0028/L 
 
Thank you for your letter of 11 March 2016 notifying Historic England of the application 
for listed building consent relating to the above site. 
 
In our view the information that you have sent with the notification letter is insufficient 
for us to assess the effect of the proposal on the significance of the application site. 
This is paritcularly in relation to the proposed lift, which appears to have a significant 
impact upon principle rooms at and first floor levels, which are likely to contain original 
fabric of architectural and historic importance. We would therefore like to arrange a 
site visit before commenting on this application. 
 
In order to maximise the benefits of the visit it will be preferable if we can meet the 
planning authority case officer and the applicant (or agent) at the site. We will contact 
you shortly to confirm the arrangements. 
 
Following the site visit, we shall need to allow sufficient time for us to comment again 
before the application is determined. It would therefore be helpful if you could let us 
know the deadline for receiving our advice following the site visit. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Claire Brady 
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 
E-mail: claire.brady@HistoricEngland.org.uk 
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